

FW: Public Sector pensions - Accounting

From: "Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)" <mercedes.sawosch@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 07 Oct 2016 14:07:36 -0400
Attachments: Panel bios.pptx (98.28 kB)

So far

From: Scheifley, Rob (TBS)
Sent: October-07-16 2:05 PM
To: Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)
Subject: RE: Public Sector pensions - Accounting

Now includes Dr. Himick. -r

From: Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)
Sent: October-07-16 2:00 PM
To: Scheifley, Rob (TBS)
Subject: FW: Public Sector pensions - Accounting

I think we have our answer, in "consider" below...

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: October-07-16 1:59 PM
To: Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)
Subject: FW: Public Sector pensions - Accounting

Another person for a bio – thanks,

From: Thompson, Scott (MOF)
Sent: October-07-16 1:44 PM
To: Orensak, Greg (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Fw: Public Sector pensions - Accounting

Fyi. Another suggestion

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Murray Gold <mgold@kmlaw.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2016 1:10 PM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF)
Subject: Re: Public Sector pensions - Accounting

Hi Scott,

Another person to consider is Professor **Darlene Himick**. She teaches accounting at the Telfer School of Management at the University of Ottawa and has an interest in public sector pension accounting. She has followed similar debates in the U.S.

Murray

Murray Gold
Partner

T: +1 416-595-2085 | F: +1 416-204-2873 | E: mgold@kmlaw.ca

Koskie Minsky LLP, 20 Queen Street West, Suite 900, Toronto, ON. M5H 3R3
kmlaw.ca

Original Message

From: Thompson, Scott (MOF)

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2016 2:36 PM

To: Murray Gold

Subject: Re: Public Sector pensions - Accounting

Thanks Murray. I appreciate the expression of interest! Very helpful. I'm not sure if the panel is intended to be exclusively accountants, but if not, I think you'd be a very helpful addition to the group.

I'll pass this along to those working on establishing the panel.

Thanks again

Scott

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 6, 2016, at 2:30 PM, Murray Gold <mgold@kmlaw.ca<<mailto:mgold@kmlaw.ca>>> wrote:

Hi Scott,

I see the government is setting up an expert panel regarding the application of public sector accounting standards to Ontario's pension assets. I am not an accountant, but I'm keenly interested and I'd be very happy to help if I can.

Best regards,

Murray

Murray Gold
Partner

T: +1 416-595-2085 | F: +1 416-204-2873 | E: mgold@kmlaw.ca<<mailto:mgold@kmlaw.ca>>

Koskie Minsky LLP, 20 Queen Street West, Suite 900, Toronto, ON. M5H 3R3
kmlaw.ca<<http://kmlaw.ca>>

This e-mail message is privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

Le contenu du présent courriel est privilégié, confidentiel et soumis à des droits d'auteur. Il est interdit de l'utiliser ou de le divulguer sans autorisation.

This e-mail message is privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.
Le contenu du présent courriel est privilégié, confidentiel et soumis à des droits d'auteur. Il est interdit de l'utiliser ou de le divulguer sans autorisation.
